
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




2023-2024 Board of Trustees Meeting
December 9, 2023 at 9:00am ET
Online Conference via Zoom
Official Minutes


Governor Lamb called the meeting to order at 9:00am.


Attendees: Governor Eric Lamb, Governor-Elect Josh Hiscock, Executive Director Jeffrey
Wolff, Vice Governor Tim Gillette, Immediate Past Governor Jen Wolff
Trustees: Bob Lewit, Richard Pippin, Jamie Moore, Marie Quick, Charles Marks,
Roger Diehl


Absent: Trustee Nathanial Kyle


Guests: Bylaws & Policies Chairperson David Lurie, District Editor John Montgomery


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes
Governor Lamb announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Immediate Past Governor Wolff to approve the agenda presented.
Motion passed unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the minutes of the September 22, 2023
Board of Trustees Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Resignation of Key Leader Chairperson
● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to accept the resignation of Schuyler Fury and vacate


the office of Key Leader District Administrator. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Key Club Re-Divisioning
● Motion made by Vice Governor Gillette to ratify the revised divisional structure for Capital


District Key Club as presented. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Finance - Changes to KI Procedure 204.1
● The Board of Trustees discussed the change to the procedure but has decided to


continue having its annual CPA Review performed by an outside firm. Didawich and
Associates will again be hired to review our FY2023 financial statements and prepare
our IRS Form 990.


Agenda Point: Bylaws & Policies - Remote Voting Amendment
● The Board of Trustees reviewed the updated language for the amendment that has been


submitted to the 2024 Kiwanis International Convention in Denver, CO.







● Executive Director’s Report was presented as published in the Board Book
○ Discussion was had regarding charters in danger


● Trustee Reports were presented verbally.
● Committee Reports were not discussed.


With no further business before the Board of Trustees, Governor Lamb adjourned the
meeting of the 2023-2024 Capital District Board of Trustees at 10:18 am.


The next meeting of the 2023-2024 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on
March 8, 2024 in Daniels, WV at the Capital District Kiwanis Midyear Conference.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director








Report of the Executive Director
Capital District, Kiwanis International
March 8, 2024


Capital Membership
2023-2024 Ending # 4035 2022-2023 Loss of Membership = -54
Current Total 4072 (as 2/24/24) Total Charters – 157 (1 CSD - New Kent)
Net Change +37


Charters in Danger/Surrender:


CSN - Manassas (23), PG County (18), Woodbridge (14), Pocomoke City (15),
Waldorf (12), Old Point Comfort (8), Dinwiddie (18), Catonsville (15)


Low Membership - Crewe (4), Radford (5), Hinton (5), Parsons (5), Great Bridge
(6), Far East Washington (6)


Large Drop - Petersburg (38-30 this year)


No Reported Officers - Far East Washington, PG County, Central Chesterfield


Clubs who lost members so far this year: 33 of 157 (up from 21 in December 23)
Clubs who gained this year: 53 of 157 (up from 36 in December 23)
Clubs who are net 0 so far this year: 71 of 157 down from 102 in December 23)
Clubs below 15: 45 of 158 (28%) (down from 50 in December 23)
Clubs below 10: 18 of 158 (11%) (down from 22 in December 23)


Lt. Governor Election Reporting
2023-24 Lt. Governors-Elect Elected: 7 of 18 (D1, D2, D3, D9, D10, D12, D14)
2023-24 Lt. Governors-Elect Not Elected: 2 of 18 (D13, D20)
2023-24 Lt. Governors-Elect Not Yet Identified: 9 of 18 (D4, D5, D6, D8, D15,
D16, D17, D18, D19)


2023-24 Lt. Governor Reports
Contact: 17 out of 18 filed (D10 & D12 Late) / Not Submitted (D19)
Board: 0 out of 18 filed (not due until March 31)







Clubs Not Current (more than 2 months) of Monthly Reporting
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)


35 out of 156 clubs (22%) are Not in Good Standing


Division 1:
Far East Washington*


Division 2:
Bull Run-Manassas


Division 3:
Montgomery Village*
Prince George's County*


Division 4:
Catonsville, MD*
Commodore Mayo*


Division 5:
Chincoteague
Georgetown*
Pocomoke City*


Division 6:
NONE


Division 8:
Old Town


Division 9:
Rockbridge*


Division 10:
Central Chesterfield*
Colonial Heights
Dinwiddie
Hopewell*


Division 12:
Gloucester
Middlesex, Saluda


Division 13:
Old Point Comfort*


Division 14:
Ocean View Beach


Division 15:
Bassett
Botetourt County*
Salem*


Division 16:
Bluefield*
Hinton*
Radford*


Division 17:
Grundy


Division 18:
Wheeling*


Division 19:
Bridgeport*
Fairmont*
Keyser*
Morgantown*
Parsons*


Division 20:
Delbarton*
Gilbert*
Greater Nitro*


* Clubs that haven’t filed ANY reports this Kiwanis year







Clubs who have not filed 2023-24 Election Reports (due June 1, 2023)
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)


3 out of 156 clubs (2%) are Not in Good Standing


Division 1:
Far East Washington


Division 2:
NONE


Division 3:
Prince George's County


Division 4:
NONE


Division 5:
NONE


Division 6:
NONE


Division 8:
NONE


Division 9:
NONE


Division 10:
Central Chesterfield


Division 12:
NONE


Division 13:
NONE


Division 14:
NONE


Division 15:
NONE


Division 16:
NONE


Division 17:
NONE


Division 18:
NONE


Division 19:
NONE


Division 20:
NONE







Capital District Kiwanis
Midyear Conference


October 1, 2023 - February 24, 2024


Cash Basis  Saturday, February 24, 2024 03:25 PM GMT-05:00   1/1


MIDYEAR CONFERENCE TOTAL


Revenue


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 43,980.99 $43,980.99


7200-002 Income - Advertising/Sponsorship 1,500.00 $1,500.00


Total Revenue $45,480.99 $45,480.99


GROSS PROFIT $45,480.99 $45,480.99


Expenditures


8760-001 Conference Materials 1,068.49 $1,068.49


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 30,290.56 $30,290.56


Total Expenditures $31,359.05 $31,359.05


NET OPERATING REVENUE $14,121.94 $14,121.94


NET REVENUE $14,121.94 $14,121.94







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY24


October 2023 - September 2024


Cash Basis  Saturday, February 24, 2024 03:24 PM GMT-05:00   1/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING


Revenue


4301 Morgan Stanley Dividends 5,121.66 10,000.00 -4,878.34 4,878.34


4302 Morgan Stanley Realized Gains/Losses -8,159.00 -8,159.00 8,159.00


4303 Morgan Stanley Unrealized Gains/Losses -40,477.06 100,000.00 -140,477.06 140,477.06


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 88,683.85 134,400.00 -45,716.15 45,716.15


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 44,066.45 44,066.45 -44,066.45


7200-002 Income - Advertising/Sponsorship 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00


7500-001 Income - Interest 1,653.84 1,653.84 -1,653.84


7600-001 Income - Other 0.53 0.53 -0.53


Total Revenue $92,390.27 $244,400.00 $ -152,009.73 $152,009.73


GROSS PROFIT $92,390.27 $244,400.00 $ -152,009.73 $152,009.73


Expenditures


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 4,000.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00


8030-001 Background Checks 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00


8050-001 Investment Fees 2,690.82 7,680.00 -4,989.18 4,989.18


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00


8100-002 Committee - Aktion Club 300.00 -300.00 300.00


8100-005 Committee - Circle K International 175.00 4,635.00 -4,460.00 4,460.00


8100-009 Committee - Finance 375.00 -375.00 375.00


8100-010 Committee - Key Club International 400.00 1,600.00 -1,200.00 1,200.00


8100-012 Committee - Kiwanis-Family 12,000.00 -12,000.00 12,000.00


8100-014 Committee - Kiwanis Kids 622.00 -622.00 622.00


8100-015 Committee - Leadership & Education 500.00 -500.00 500.00


8100-018 Committee - Membership 2,745.60 15,000.00 -12,254.40 12,254.40


8100-020 Committee - Partnership Coordinator 150.00 -150.00 150.00


8100-027 Committee - Youth Protection Manager 500.00 -500.00 500.00


8100-030 Committee - DEIBA 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00


8250-001 Insurance - D&O 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00


8410-001 Meals 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 30,000.00 -30,000.00 30,000.00


8445-001 Office Supplies 254.19 240.00 14.19 -14.19


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 1,518.97 5,700.00 -4,181.03 4,181.03


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 50.00 4,000.00 -3,950.00 3,950.00


8500-007 Officer Exp - Vice Governor 3,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00


8500-010 Officer Exp - Executive Director 4,000.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor 3,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 150.00 12,500.00 -12,350.00 12,350.00


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 3,038.24 7,500.00 -4,461.76 4,461.76


8500-040 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors-Designate 10,000.00 -10,000.00 10,000.00


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 3,500.00 -3,500.00 3,500.00


8610-001 Postage / Shipping 72.01 100.00 -27.99 27.99


8650-001 Salary - Executive Director 17,000.00 40,800.00 -23,800.00 23,800.00


8650-002 Salary - Publication Editor 3,000.00 6,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY24


October 2023 - September 2024


Cash Basis  Saturday, February 24, 2024 03:24 PM GMT-05:00   2/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING


8650-003 Salary - Publication Designer 3,000.00 6,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00


8720-001 Professional Services 5,000.00 -5,000.00 5,000.00


8760-001 Conference Materials 1,068.49 2,000.00 -931.51 931.51


8830-001 Telephone / Internet 500.00 1,200.00 -700.00 700.00


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 251.00 400.00 -149.00 149.00


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 33,290.56 6,000.00 27,290.56 -27,290.56


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 587.15 2,000.00 -1,412.85 1,412.85


Total Expenditures $70,592.03 $207,102.00 $ -136,509.97 $136,509.97


NET OPERATING REVENUE $21,798.24 $37,298.00 $ -15,499.76 $15,499.76


NET REVENUE $21,798.24 $37,298.00 $ -15,499.76 $15,499.76







Capital District Key Club
Budget vs. Actuals: FY24


October 2023 - September 2024


Cash Basis  Saturday, February 24, 2024 03:22 PM GMT-05:00   1/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING


Revenue


4301 Morgan Stanley Dividends 2,293.72 2,293.72 -2,293.72


4302 Morgan Stanley Realized Gains/Losses -26.64 -26.64 26.64


4303 Morgan Stanley Unrealized Gains/Losses -6,202.52 -6,202.52 6,202.52


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 31,522.00 51,750.00 -20,228.00 20,228.00


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 10,754.33 138,500.00 -127,745.67 127,745.67


7150-001 Income - Fundraising 1,250.00 -1,250.00 1,250.00


7200-002 Income - Advertising/Sponsorship 5,250.00 -5,250.00 5,250.00


7500-001 Income - Interest 249.59 249.59 -249.59


7600-001 Income - Other 100.00 100.00 -100.00


Total Revenue $38,690.48 $196,750.00 $ -158,059.52 $158,059.52


GROSS PROFIT $38,690.48 $196,750.00 $ -158,059.52 $158,059.52


Expenditures


8010-001 Advisor Reception 1,200.00 -1,200.00 1,200.00


8030-001 Background Checks 1,100.00 -1,100.00 1,100.00


8050-001 Investment Fees 1,160.16 1,160.16 -1,160.16


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 4,000.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00


8100-010 Committee - Key Club International 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00


8150-001 District Project 1,250.00 -1,250.00 1,250.00


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 390.00 8,000.00 -7,610.00 7,610.00


8200-001 General Meeting Expenses 12,000.00 -12,000.00 12,000.00


8410-001 Meals 1,995.23 47,380.00 -45,384.77 45,384.77


8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses 2,125.00 -2,125.00 2,125.00


8435-001 New Club Support 500.00 -500.00 500.00


8445-001 Office Supplies 800.00 -800.00 800.00


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 100.00 -100.00 100.00


8500-015 Officer Exp - Secretary 100.00 -100.00 100.00


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 456.28 1,500.00 -1,043.72 1,043.72


8500-045 Officer Exp - Editor 100.00 -100.00 100.00


8500-050 Officer Exp - Webmaster 100.00 -100.00 100.00


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 71.49 1,750.00 -1,678.51 1,678.51


8610-001 Postage / Shipping 250.00 -250.00 250.00


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 10,450.00 -10,450.00 10,450.00


8760-001 Conference Materials 16,270.00 -16,270.00 16,270.00


8780-001 Speakers Fees 4,000.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00


8810-001 Printing / Supplies 116.50 1,900.00 -1,783.50 1,783.50


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 5,060.82 63,500.00 -58,439.18 58,439.18


8900-100 Travel - Airfare 387.19 9,750.00 -9,362.81 9,362.81


8900-150 Travel - Other 13,064.00 7,125.00 5,939.00 -5,939.00


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 19.99 19.99 -19.99







Capital District Key Club
Budget vs. Actuals: FY24


October 2023 - September 2024


Cash Basis  Saturday, February 24, 2024 03:22 PM GMT-05:00   2/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING


Total Expenditures $22,721.66 $196,750.00 $ -174,028.34 $174,028.34


NET OPERATING REVENUE $15,968.82 $0.00 $15,968.82 $ -15,968.82


NET REVENUE $15,968.82 $0.00 $15,968.82 $ -15,968.82







Capital District Circle K
Budget vs. Actuals: FY24


October 2023 - September 2024


Cash Basis  Saturday, February 24, 2024 03:21 PM GMT-05:00   1/1


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING


Revenue


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 1,680.00 4,500.00 -2,820.00 2,820.00


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 1,589.38 1,589.38 -1,589.38


7150-001 Income - Fundraising 1,800.00 -1,800.00 1,800.00


7475-001 Income - Youth Outreach 415.00 -415.00 415.00


7500-001 Income - Interest 1.13 1.13 -1.13


Total Revenue $3,270.51 $6,715.00 $ -3,444.49 $3,444.49


GROSS PROFIT $3,270.51 $6,715.00 $ -3,444.49 $3,444.49


Expenditures


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 300.00 -300.00 300.00


8100-006 Committee - Club Building/Revitalization 630.00 -630.00 630.00


8100-007 Committee - Conference/Convention 40.00 -40.00 40.00


8100-012 Committee - Kiwanis-Family 40.00 -40.00 40.00


8100-018 Committee - Membership 40.00 -40.00 40.00


8100-019 Committee - On-to-ICON 325.00 -325.00 325.00


8100-025 Committee - Service 300.00 -300.00 300.00


8410-001 Meals 1,384.20 950.00 434.20 -434.20


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 1,800.00 -1,800.00 1,800.00


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 250.00 -250.00 250.00


8500-015 Officer Exp - Secretary 25.03 100.00 -74.97 74.97


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 375.00 -375.00 375.00


8500-055 Officer Exp - Communications Coordinator 100.00 -100.00 100.00


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 400.00 -400.00 400.00


8610-001 Postage / Shipping 150.00 -150.00 150.00


8780-001 Speakers Fees 250.00 -250.00 250.00


8810-001 Printing / Supplies 200.00 -200.00 200.00


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 189.84 500.00 -310.16 310.16


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 420.00 -420.00 420.00


Total Expenditures $1,599.07 $7,170.00 $ -5,570.93 $5,570.93


NET OPERATING REVENUE $1,671.44 $ -455.00 $2,126.44 $ -2,126.44


NET REVENUE $1,671.44 $ -455.00 $2,126.44 $ -2,126.44








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Member Award for 22-23 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Prepare and distribute recognition of 2022-23 Distinguished Divisions, Clubs, and Members for 2024 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow2: 75

		GOALRow3: Recognize clubs that have significantly grown membership in the 2022-23 year at 2024 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow3: 75

		GOALRow4: Write article for Apr/May Capital Kiwanian acknowledging all distinguished recognitions for the 2022- 2023 year

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Generate social media graphics of winners to distribute on District channels.

		 CompleteRow5: 50

		CommitteeName: Achievement

		Date: 2/4/2024

		Chairperson: Jen Wolff

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: I will need 7 to 9 minutes in the schedule during Mid Year for presentations.  

		Comments: Distinguished and membership growth awards for Midyear distribution have been ordered. I've also started generating the social media graphics for the team to share on cdk's social media handles after midyear.  

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		cloudfront.net

		Microsoft Word - CDK Committee Quarterly Report.docx





		CommitteeName: Bylaws and Policies

		Date: 02/17/2024

		Chairperson: David Lurie

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: At large committee member appointments have not been provided by Governor. 

		GOALRow1: Review District Policy code and propose any changes related to the Capital DistrictKiwanis Foundation due to the update of the District Foundation governance changesand revised bylaws approved in the 2022-23 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Review proposed bylaws and policy changes as assigned by the Governor and/or Board of Trustees

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		Challenges: None  

		Comments: Proposed changes by Kiwanis International for selecting regional trustees at the 2024 International convention will have no impact on district operations.   There will be several amendments to raise international dues needed within certain ranges proposed.         Kiwanis International Board approved a modification for the standard form of District bylaws related to the election of the Governor-elect at their January 2024 meeting.   Awaiting official notification of the change and will submit a proposed amendment at our May 2024 meeting.  Since this will be a directed change from KI, this will not have to go before the House of Delegates in August and can be approved by the Board.    Kiwanis International Board will support our amendment to adopt remote voting as the standard method of voting for the annual business of Kiwanis International (elections, amendments, resolutions) at the 2024 International Convention.  

		Signature: David Lurie








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Goal #1: to offer regular online DEIBA educational opportunities (at least quarterly) and in person DEIBA education at the midyear and annual DCON events, engaging at least 25 individuals at each session, and to archive the online trainings for ongoing access.

		 CompleteRow1: 25

		GOALRow2: Goal #2:  Build a library shared on the DEIBA page of the Capital District website of resources for clubs, individuals, Capital District leaders, and other interested parties to have available for furthering their understanding of DEIBA concepts and best practices for applying DEIBA principles.

		 CompleteRow2: 75

		GOALRow3: Goals #3:  to clarify the requirements necessary to complete DEIBA activities/educational experiences at one's club to achieve distinguished club status working with Governor Eric Lamb with the goal of reaching 100% of one's club's membership.

		 CompleteRow3: 75

		GOALRow4: Goal #4:  to conduct monthly DEIBA meetings that include the various levels of the Kiwanis family (CKI, Aktion Clubs, Key Clubs, Kiwanis Clubs in the Capital District) to further the business of the committee.

		 CompleteRow4: 42

		GOALRow5: Goal #5:  to encourage clubs to identify a DEIBA "champion/committee leader" during this 2023-24 year.

		 CompleteRow5: 50

		CommitteeName: DEIBA

		Date: 2/15/2024

		Chairperson: Cheri and David Hartman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: We have representation from various arms of the Kiwanis family - Aktion Club, Key Clubs, and Kiwanis Clubs - but no CKI rep this year - to date.

		Challenges: The biggest challenge was not knowing the budget and making plans that were based on a budget we thought had been approved.  This was demoralizing to the chairs; the committee never really knew about this challenge and we are really thriving in pursuit of our goals.  Attendance has typically been good at meetings - except for the February one when we switched the date to the first Wed. of the month.  The webinar by our Governor Eric Lamb was very well attended - 27 participated.  It was well received - much positive feedback obtained. Next year be sure the Chair knows the approved budget.

		Comments: It is an honor to work toward DEIBA awareness - and to chair an outstanding group of people involved with the committee.  Ideas are always forthcoming.  A very positive team has evolved.

		Signature: Cheryl W Hartman  2/15/2024








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: The overall goal will be to have a fun and memorable conference.  Anchoring Our Future will be the theme.

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Draf overall conference plan for committee to review completed.

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Zoom call will be held with committeemembers the week of March 4.

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: Logo in production by Jen Wolff.

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: A Service Project is being researched by committee member, Katie Dugan.

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: District Convention

		Date: February 18, 2024

		Chairperson: Caren Schumacher

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: We are still populating the committee, although strong leadership in key roles have been identified and assigned.  



		Challenges: Challenge is finding someone to take on registration, but Kimberly Temple, Division 14 LTG elect, has ideas and is pursuing.

		Comments: Governor Eric and I have had a day-long meeting and many follow-up conversations.  I have had discussions with 2023 Chair, Alisha Dick, to understand challenges and other important data points that can help in the 2024 planning process. Volunteers for staffing registration and other areas will be recruited later in the process.


		Signature: Caren Schumacher








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Prepare, review, and amend as necessary the annual budget of estimated income and expenses prepared by the Executive Director and submit the recommended annual budget.

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Review the proposed annual budgets for CKI, Key Club, and Key Leader and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee as requested by the Governor and provide recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: (Due dates for goals don't fall until later in the year.)

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Finance

		Date: 2/4/2024

		Chairperson: Jen Wolff

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: For planning purposes, roughly when will we receive the proposed budgets for midyear and DCON to review?

		Comments: The finance committee has adopted a meeting schedule to fall before each board meeting for review of the district finances: Nov 29, 7pm (online): Meeting with Morgan Stanley reps for orientation of District investments; Review of district finances for 12/9 board meeting Feb 28, 7pm (online): Review of district finances for 3/8 board meeting; other business as it comes Apr 24, 7pm (online): Review of district finances for 5/18 board meeting; other business as it comes Aug 23 at DCON: Review of district finances for 8/23 board meeting; review of proposed budgets; other business as it comes      

		Signature: 








 
 
 
 
 
 
 


      
 
 
To:   Capital District of Kiwanis Board of Officers 
From:   Kristina Dlugozima, Key Club District Administrator, Capital District 
Date:   February 17, 2024 
Subject:  Capital District of Key Club Update 
  
District Convention 
We are excited to be hosting District Convention in Crystal City, Virginia from April 12-14.  The 
DCON committee chairs, students, executives and adult committee are putting in countless 
hours to make this event a memorable one for our attendees.  The theme is “Service Rocks!” 
which is music theme and our attendance goal is 600 students.  The weekend will include a 
keynote speaker focused on DEIB, educational workshops presented by both students and 
professionals, the election of the new district board executive, and the celebration of the 
successful Key Club year.  Kiwanis Clubs can support Key Club by purchasing ads for our 
program booklet, encouraging their students to attend, and providing stipends for advisors and 
students to attend. 
 
Membership 
The Capital District of Key Club currently has 10,604 members in 189 clubs across the Capital 
District.  This includes 4 new charters – Poolesville HS (non-sponsored), Chincoteague HS (non-
sponsored), Elkins HS (sponsored by Elkins, WV Kiwanis) and Langley HS (sponsored by Tysons, 
VA Kiwanis.) Four clubs have also been reactivated.  The District Board voted on a goal of a 7% 
membership increase over prior year – this will be a goal of 12,177 and the organization is 
poised to meet this goal by the end of the Key Club year.  Membership will continue to be a 
focus with a look towards how the District Board can support clubs in their recruitment efforts 
and charter efforts.  If you are aware of any possible charters in your area, please reach out to 
me and your local zone administrator. 
 
Re-divisioning 
Beginning at District Convention, the new divisional structure for Key Club will begin.  The adult 
committee put together the proposal with the general guidelines of following the new Kiwanis 
divisions as possible and have between 6 and 12 clubs per division.  While we did end up with 2 
divisions that will start with 5 clubs, we were able to bring the number of divisions from 37 to 
28 and create more robust and active divisions.  If divisions grow beyond 12 clubs, we will 
assess annually to split them and if divisions grow less than 5 clubs, we will assess whether to 
merge with a neighboring division.  With this reduction in divisions comes cost savings as well 
as an opportunity to have new leadership opportunities for members as committee chairs or 
otherwise. 
 
Adult Committee 
I am lucky to work with some of the most dedicated Kiwanians in the Capital District who each 
mentor our student leaders, dedicate several weekends a year to board meetings, Fall Rally, 
and District Convention amongst local events.  This year Josh Hiscock and Art Bykonen will be 
retired at Key Club District Convention after many years of service to Key Club.  We thank them 


K E Y  C L U B 
 







for their time and dedication and wish them the best!  In that vein, I will be looking for a few 
additional members of the adult committee.  In particular, we need someone in the Richmond 
area and the southern MD area though qualified members in all areas will be considered.  
Experience working with high school students, leadership training, event planning are some 
skills that can be utilized by the committee.  A formal interest form will be sent out post DCON. 
 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me at any time at kmsd512@gmail.com or 703-868-6224. 
 
Yours in Service, 
Kristina Dlugozima 
Capital District Key Club Administrator  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


a Kiwanis -fami ly member 
keyclub.org 


Developing competent ,  capable,  and car ing leaders  s ince 1925 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Host an information session for existing and prospective CLE Trainers- Goal completion date March 1, 2024

		 CompleteRow1: 25

		GOALRow2: Organize and publish in-person CLE Training Events for incoming officers- Goal completion date May 1, 2024

		 CompleteRow2: 25

		GOALRow3: Create and facilitate an ongoing, discussion-based virtual training available to club leaders- Goal completion date September 20, 2024

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Write three articles on leadership for inclusion in the Capital District newsletter- Goal completion date- September 30, 2024

		 CompleteRow4: 50

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Leadership Development and Education

		Date: 2/15/2024

		Chairperson: Sam Bosserman

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Need additional active trainers for Blue Ridge Region- currently only have 1.  

		Challenges: There was no formalized information for this position, so I have spent time setting up structures, including an accurate list of CLE Instructors, a library of resources, and information to pass on to the next chair when necessary.  I will need assistance of a District Zoom account when the workalike groups begin. Goal is to begin these after Mid-Year Conference. 

		Comments: I have been working with the Governor-Elect on the training offerings for the Mid-Year Conference and also discussing the workalike meetings for the rest of the year.  I have created a "What is an LTG" PowerPoint that can be reviewed and shared to help leaders understand the LTG position.  The goal is for CLE dates to be scheduled by March 25th so that they can be announced in early April to encourage attendance. After submission of this report (but likely before the Board meeting) I will have hosted a Zoom session with existing CLE trainers to gather their feedback on what has worked well and what has not worked in the past (Goal #1). This will hopefully guide positive changes to the CLE structure.   

		Signature: Samantha Bosserman








Kiwanis Capital District Long-Range Planning Draft Outline 
 


The Long-Range Planning Committee believes that aligning the District’s priorities with 
Kiwanis International’s Strategic Plan is important.  Focusing on this as Priority 1 should have 
an impact on the rest of the priorities.  The District can best support its Divisions and Clubs by 
providing a Strategic Plan template with District objectives that are SMART (Specific, 
Measurable, Action-oriented, Realistic, and Time-bound).  
 
KI priorities are as follows and we have aligned our goals with KI in a similar way: 


• Membership and Engagement, which includes Leadership and Education 
• Community Impact 
• Our Kiwanis Image 
• Financial Viability 


 
Priority 1: Leadership and Education 
Develop competent, capable, caring leaders across the Kiwanis Capital District Family.  


o Assess District leadership positions, modernize roles and responsibilities  
o Create resources and pathways for future District leaders 
o Hold Regional events to bring Divisions together - Clubs help clubs 


 
Priority 2:  Membership and Engagement 
Enhance support and grow the Capital District membership network. 


o Increase responsibility and accountability for membership growth on officers of 
the District, Divisions, and Clubs  


o Enhance communication from the District level to the Club level  
o Provide meaningful education to Lt. Governors, Club officers, interested 


members 
 
Priority 3 – Community Impact 
Perform meaningful service, with service to children as our priority. 


o Continue to promote signature projects  
o Encourage active club support of Service Leadership Programs  
o Advocate strongly for the Kiwanis Children’s Fund and all Kiwanis foundations  


 
Priority 4 - BRANDING and IMAGE  
Enhance the Kiwanis image and brand worldwide. 


o Refocus branding on service impact 
o Encourage communication audit by clubs  
o Provide training on branding technology 


 
Priority 5 - FINANCIAL VIABILITY  
Promote financial viability and responsible stewardship at all levels. 


o Provide educational resources for District, Division, and Club levels (including 
Foundations) 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Open 7 new clubs

		 CompleteRow1: 14

		GOALRow2: Help clubs strengthen themselves

		 CompleteRow2: 10

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Membership

		Date: 2/16/24

		Chairperson: John Morris

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: We have Regional Membership Coordinators in all regions.  We do not have Divisional Membership Coordinators in Divisions 

		Challenges: The new club we opened, Rockbridge, is doing very well.  We have a club opening in Harbor View in Suffolk scheduled for the week of March 18-21.  However, we have yet to locate a suitable place for the informational meeting which jeopardizes getting KI facebook help.  We have yet to get sponsoring clubs for the remaining intended open sites and are looking at a few alternatives.

		Comments: Helping clubs become stronger is impossible to measure.  The Assistant Membership Coordinator for Club Strengthening, Dennis Baugh, is setting up zoom calls with the Trustee and LTGs in each region which will hopefully gain traction in helping clubs throughout the district.  My last 2 columns for the Capital Kiwanian have focused on strengthening clubs and I will be doing a seminar on that subject at MidYear.

		Signature: John Morris








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Plan the 2024 Midyear Confernece 

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Set Theme Wild and Wonderful Midyear 

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Set online registration, Housing, Program Ads and Sponsorships forms for the membership

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Set overall Schedule Set Speakers, and entertainment Plan Woekshops

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Arrange for registration packets, attendee gifts, gifts for VIPs, decorations, on site signage

		 CompleteRow5: 75

		CommitteeName: District Midyear Conference

		Date: 2/17/2024

		Chairperson: David Laraba

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: Responses have been slower then hoped but efforts by committee members, Trustees, LTGs, District Leadership and District Staff have helped with responses for registrations and Program ADs

		Comments: Registrations as of 2/17 126 Kiwanians and 25 guests

Number of rooms reserved 214

Thanks to Jeffery, Jen, Eric, Josh, Tim, Larissa and Dave Lurie for their invaluable assistance


		Signature: Dave Laraba








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		CommitteeName: Partnership Coordinator (Key Position)

		Date: 17 February 2024

		Chairperson: Ron McCallum

		FullyStaffedYes: 

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Since the inception of the District Partnership Coordinator position by KI in 2016, it has been deemed a "Key" District Staff Position, and as such a "one man band", with no regional representation and not a committee per se.  Awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships could be increased by developing a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of further expanding to each Division.  This probably needs additional discussion prior to implementation.

		GOALRow1: Ensure Clubs are receiving important information on Kiwanis Partnerships, including giving presentations to Clubs and DCMs, as requested

		 CompleteRow1:        25%

		GOALRow2: Support Clubs in developing Signature Projects; Support CDK Signature Project Contest selection process

		 CompleteRow2:         25%

		GOALRow3: Help form new partnerships in selected regions, applicable to those areas

		 CompleteRow3:        20%     

		GOALRow4: Support introduction of new partnerships within the District focused on Kiwanis Children's Fund Cause Areas of Health and Nutrition, Education and Literacy, and Youth Leadership Development.

		 CompleteRow4:         30%

		GOALRow5: Develop a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships.

		 CompleteRow5:          25%

		Challenges: -Need to increase awareness and develop support among District Trustees and LTGs for a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships.  There will be a Workshop on playgrounds during the Mid-Year Conference in Daniels WV, would be a first step in this process.  Unfortuately, I will be under going a full left knee repacement surgery on February 20 2024, and will still be in "recovery mode" during the midyaer conference.

		Comments: By combining resources and people power, Capital District clubs can find new ways of reaching the kids. That’s why Kiwanis International seeks out partners whose missions align with ours. Workshops at Mid-Year Conference and/or DCON workshop attendees can learn more about the partners who help Kiwanis clubs change children’s lives.  Partnerships can make service easier, increase a club’s purchasing power, and even result in benefits and rewards for members.  Attendees can also learn how to develop new partnerships in their local community.

		Signature: Ron McCallum








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		GOALRow1: Contact local TV stations to encourage airing Kiwanis PSA’s

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Discuss new PR ideas with Capital District Governor at March Mid-Year

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Public Relations

		Date: February 17,2024

		Chairperson: Joe Flanagan

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: Capital District Governor Eric Lamb will assist in PR ideas for his term

		Comments: 

		Signature: Joe Flanagan 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________



Roger Diehl

Cross-Out





		CommitteeName: Blue Ridge

		Date: 02/19/2024

		Challenges: Biggest challenge is getting the current Lt. Governors to find their successors. As of always my primary challenge to get Divisions and clubs motivated and energized for membership growth.

		Comments: Overall I am happy that the Region is up 4 for the year but there is no urgency to put a plan in place. I am hoping I will be able to jump start this with Club Strengthening with the help of Dennis Baugh begining in March.

		Signature: Roger A. Diehl

		MembershipNotes: Division 4 Although the membership is up 2 for the year.Division 8 Steady increase again of 2 for the year.

		New Clubs: I have heard of No Plans

		CommitteeUpdates: None








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: 2-17-2024

		Challenges: Divison 10: Crewe is down to 3, 
Dinwiddie needs some coaching and owes money for Builders clubs
Petersburg owes dues but person that pays the bills is getting out of the hostipal and has told me she will be paying soon
Tuckahoe has not paid dues
Central Chesterfield and Hopewell have not done reports

Division 9: the two newer clubs are still looking for places to meet that work best for their club

		Comments: Divison 10: Alisa is an amazing LTG that has done a great job with the new division and I and division 10 is so lucky to have a great LTG serve her second year.




Division 9: Susan has done an amazing job as LTG with her newsletters and emails, and getting ready for Mid-year.  Susan is a rock star and I am Division 9 is lucky to have her serve this year

Foundation has Bob Cassada from chester as div 10 rep and Joe Stankus as Regional rep.  

		Signature: Jamie Moore

		MembershipNotes: Division 9 is strong with 9 clubs   
 +19 for the year
new rockbridge club is 16 of those

Division 10 has 12 clubs and is  -10 for the year losses in a few clubs and was told it was people purging their rosters of those that have not paid their dues. Will discuss more in concerns 



		New Clubs: there are some new clubs being work on By John Morris and his team but I will save that for him to tell

I have not heard of any new SLP'

		CommitteeUpdates: Divison 10 had a DCM on Feb 10 by zoom and attending it looks like thje division is working together and encouraging inter clubs.  


Division 9 had a DCM on Feb 15 by zoom with trustee Dennis and myself.  They have two new clubs looking for ideas, but are really storng as a division

No meeting yet for Finance since last reported.  Next meeting is Feb 28 at 7pm








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: National Capital

		Date: February 16, 2024

		Challenges: D1 Lietenant Governor Selena has visited all of her clubs except the Washington, DC Club. She has had problems with the contact names that are listed in the portal not returning her calls. Most clubs in Division 1 are below Charter strength. We are in the process of having a scheduled  meeting with Dennis Baugh so he can share some strategies on revitilizing our below strength Clubs.

D3 PG County Club still doesn’t communicate with us. I have heard rumors that they are turning in their charter. This has not be formally told to Lt. Governor Quick.

		Comments: 

		Signature: Dr. Marie Bowe-Quick

		MembershipNotes: I am working with the Lieutenant Governors to discuss current membership trends and planning strategies to increase membership. D2 and D3 have solid clubs with seasoned members. They all have planned activities that are  geared towards recruiting young members. Lt. Governor Quick . had a Division Council meeting at Leisure World. Lt Governor Selena Anderson joined the meeting in person. They conducted the meeting using a Hybrid Model. Lt. Governor -Elect, Seth Steele for Division 3, gave a presentation on Equity and what needs tobe done to be a Distinguished Club.

		New Clubs: D1 - NoD2 - NoD1 - No

		CommitteeUpdates: Young Children Priority One/ Wendy CooperYoung Children Priority One is sending out emails to encourage our participation  in various projects. 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  







SOUTHEAST REGION MEMBERSHIP
FEBRUARY 17, 2024


0B670CCED796AA53B58F243F08D14B27.xlsxDIVISIONS 12, 13, 14
2/20/24   9:19 AM


Club Name Club Key Division Starting 
# Ending # Net Club 


Status
Money 
Owed


New 
Member  


Owed


Colonial Capital, 
Williamsburg


K08385 K0312 59 56 -3 A 0 0


Gloucester K17758 K0312 14 15 1 A 0 5


Mathews K20955 K0312 16 16 0 A 0 0


Middlesex, Saluda K09199 K0312 47 54 7 A 0 304


New Kent K19889 K0312 0 0 0 CSD 0 0


Toano K17543 K0312 22 24 2 A 0 0


Williamsburg K04947 K0312 123 119 -4 A 0 180.5


TOTAL 281 284 3 0 0 489.5


Carrollton K19690 K0313 13 13 0 A 0 0


City Center Newport 
News


K17833 K0313 10 11 1 CSN 1132 54


Grafton K13385 K0313 37 39 2 A 0 161.5


Greater Hilton K18034 K0313 46 47 1 A 0 0


Kiln Creek, VA K21029 K0313 23 29 6 A 0 351.5


Mercury 64, Hampton K05659 K0313 16 16 0 A 0.6 0


Old Point Comfort, 
Hampton


K10322 K0313 8 8 0 CSN 798 9.5


Poquoson K07584 K0313 82 82 0 A 0 0


Smithfield K08499 K0313 32 39 7 CSN 106 342


TOTAL 267 284 17 0 2036.6 918.5


Chesapeake K01698 K0314 62 62 0 A 0 0
Churchland, 
Portsmouth


K07460 K0314 14 14 0 A 0 0
Great Bridge-
Chesapeake


K11467 K0314 10 6 -4 A 0 0


Lynnhaven-Virginia 
Beach


K10990 K0314 12 12 0 A 0 0


Norfolk K00085 K0314 52 49 -3 A 0 85.5


Ocean View Beach, 
Norfolk


K07526 K0314 11 11 0 A 0 0


Portsmouth K00195 K0314 27 27 0 A 0 0


Suffolk K02953 K0314 11 11 0 A 0 0


Virginia Beach K04356 K0314 44 43 -1 A 0 0


Virginia Beach Virginia, 
Town Center


K07292 K0314 20 21 1 A 0 85.5


TOTAL 263 256 -7 0 0 171


REGION TOTAL 811 824 13 0 2036.6 1579







SOUTHEAST REGION MEMBERSHIP
FEBRUARY 17, 2024


0B670CCED796AA53B58F243F08D14B27.xlsxDIVISIONS 12, 13, 14
2/20/24   9:19 AM


Builders Club 
Kkids Owed


Total 
Owed


0 0


0 5


0 0


0 304


0 0


0 0


0 180.5


0 489.5


0 0


0 1186


0 161.5


0 0


0 351.5


0 0.6


0 807.5


0 0


0 448


0 2955.1


0 0


0 0


0 0


0 0


0 85.5


0 0


0 0


0 0


0 0


0 85.5


0 171


0 3615.6





		CommitteeName: SOUTHEAST VIRGINIA

		Date: 02/17/2024

		Challenges: Division 12:  The Gloucester club is struggling with membership and finances and is on the radar for potential loss of charter. Division 13:  Old Point Comfort Club behind on Dues with no update. City Center & Smithfield are also behind but have indicated would be caught up ASAP. Three Clubs are under charter strength. Division 14:  Great Bridge Club is down to 6  members but still trying to get new members. There are 5 of the 10 clubs in the division under charter strength.

		Comments: Division 14: The LTG has completed all required board visits. The Division has funded access to Volunteer Hampton Roads for all 10 clubs to solicit volunteers.  Hopefully this will aid in membership growth as well. Working on a Division Project at Camp Kiwanis (K Building) at Camp Pepsico.  

		Signature: Richard Pippin, Trustee

		MembershipNotes: As of February 17, 2014 Southeast Region is reporting +13 net growth.  By division: Division 12 +3; Division 13 +17 & Division 14 -7.  Kudos to Kiln Creek +6 & Smithfield +7 in Division 13; Middlesex-Saluda +7 Division 12.   Region Totals are 824 members with 25 Clubs.  Across Divisions there are 9 clubs with positive net Growth.  There are 8 clubs under charter Strength with 5 of those in Division 14.

		New Clubs: Division 12:  Middlesex Club looking to closed Northern Neck Club to form Satellite Club. Also exploring opportunities for a Key Club in West Point High School. Matthews is building a Key Club in their local High School.Division 13:  Kiln Creek Terrific Kids at Kiln Creek Elementary. Carrollton possible Terrific Kids/Builders Club in Isle of Wright County. The division has 12 applications for TOY.Division 14:  Currently working with CDK to  open a new club in the Harbour View area of Suffolk VA.

		CommitteeUpdates: Division 12:  Matthews club has applied for a grant to pay for their newest service program in partnership with the Dolly Parton Imagination Library to have a book mailed each month to children from birth  to their 5th birthday. Division 13:  DCM's are held quarterly and well attended. Continued work on membership growth. Several upcoming events; Chili Cook off, Seafood Fest, Car Show, etc. Division 14:  No Report








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: SW Region

		Date: 14 Feb 2024

		Challenges: Div 15: Convincing clubs the need to submit timely reports.  Have told Presidents they can submit reports and April has told them to give her the info and she will help them with it. Div 16: Haven't visited any of the WVa clubs due to distance and weather conditions.  Steve gets the feeling they don't want to hear from us, don't want any help and want to be left alone.  Phone numbers and other contact info are sometimes incorrect or non-exist. Div 17:  Andy has also experienced challenges communicating with some of his clubs as they seem difficult to communicate with or work with.  Have promoted Boost but clubs showing little interest.  Have 4 clubs in same county, looking into possibly doing Boost for all 4 at one time.    

		Comments: Div 15/April and 17/Andy have potential candidates for LtG. Andy wants to skip a year and perhaps run again next year. Div 16/Steve has not found a candidate for LtG and his second term is up this year so he can't run again. My term as Trustee is up this year.  I've asked a couple of potential candidates, but they said they had too many personal commitments to take it on at this time.  I've also asked leaders throughout the region for suggestions.  Only names offered were those I've already asked.  The search continues. All clubs have been reminded to get their monthly reports completed and to ensure they satisfy any outstanding financial obligations...assistance has been offered if needed.

		Signature: 

		MembershipNotes: Div 15, LtG April Farmer: 8 clubs/389 members, net plus 3, Bassett -3Div 16, LtG Steve Simmons: 12 clubs/269 members, net -2, Marion -1, Welch -4Div 17, LtG Andy Rose: 12 clubs/213 members, net -3, Wise-2, Haysi -2, McClure River -1, Council -1, Hurley -2 All expressed challenges of aging membership, many clubs doing same things over and over again, not adapting to changing needs and desires of members/potential members and lack of diversity

		New Clubs: Div 15: Continuing potential development of Builders Club at New Vistas School...will likely result in additional two new Kiwanis Club members as well.  Also exploring possibility of starting an Aktion ClubDiv 16: Both Abingdon and Marion Clubs are reaching out to adjacent areas in hopes of developing interest in starting new clubs or attracting members to current clubs.Div 17: Still working with Shining Stars in Dickinson Co, to start an Aktion Club.  Also looking into possibility of starting a Builders Club at new Consolidated School in Clintwood.

		CommitteeUpdates: Long Range Planning-no update Public Relations Coordinator-no update Mental Health Initiative-no update








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: West Virgina

		Date: 2/13/2024

		Challenges: Challenges- Still trying to get members to understand importance in attending a DCM. Recruiting new members into existing clubs. How to fix the "disconnect' between division and region/district. Still have clubs in region that have not paid dues and are CSN. Monthly reports not being submitted.

		Comments: Welcome to WV!!!! East Huntington will host Gov. Eric at their 63rd annual Pancake Festival on March 16th. Logan will be celebrating its 100th birthday soon. 

		Signature: Nathaniel Kyle 

		MembershipNotes: Division 18- 99Division 19- 123Division 20- 155 

		New Clubs: N/A

		CommitteeUpdates: N/A








 


 


 


 
February 28, 2024 
 
 
Capital District Kiwanis 
 4410 Brookfield Corporate Drive #220469 
Chantilly, VA 20153-0469  
 
RE: Capital Kiwanis Mid Year Conference 2025 
 
Event Dates: Thursday, February 6, 2025 to Sunday, February 9, 2025 
 
Dear Jeffrey: 
 
On behalf of the staff and management at Great Wolf Lodge Williamsburg we look forward to the opportunity to 
host the Capital Kiwanis Mid Year Conference 2025. 
 
Enclosed for your review and signature is the contractual agreement we discussed.  Please review it carefully, 
and if everything meets with your approval, please electronically sign by Monday, March 11, 2024.  If any 
changes are required to the agreement, please communicate with me directly and I will review and resend the 
updated agreement for your signature.  A copy of the signed agreement will be returned to you for your records.  
At that time your meeting will be entered into our books on a definite basis. 
 
Thank you for choosing Great Wolf Lodge Williamsburg.  Our staff and management are prepared to offer your 
guests excellent service.  We are confident your program will be a complete success, and we look forward to 
welcoming you and your attendees to Great Wolf Lodge.  
 
At your service,  
 
Allison Morgan 
 
 


 


 
 
 
 
 







 


2 | P a g e  
 


 
 


GROUP SALES AGREEMENT 
 


This Group Sales Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of Wednesday, February 28, 2024 by 
and between GWR Op Lessee VA LLC  (“Hotel”) and the organization referenced below (“Group”). This 
Agreement is specifically subject to the Group Sales Contract Standard Terms and Conditions (attached as 
Exhibit A hereto and incorporated by reference).  
 


Section I: Description of the Event 
 


Organization: Capital District Kiwanis 
Name: Capital District Kiwanis 
Street Address: 4410 Brookfield Corporate Drive  #220469 
City, State, Zip: Chantilly, VA, 20153-0469 
Email Address: jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org 


 


Name of Event: Capital Kiwanis Mid Year Conference 2025 
 


Event Dates: Thursday, February 6, 2025 to Sunday, February 9, 2025 
 


Signing Authority: The following individuals have the proper authority to sign for the Master Account and/or act 
on behalf of and bind the Group pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.  Group may designate other 
individuals in writing: 
 


Name: [[SFLD:Name1:SL=1,M=45]] 
 


Name: [[SFLD:Name2:SL=1,M=45]] 


 


 


 


 



mailto:jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org





 


3 | P a g e  
 


Section II: Group Room Reservations 


Room Blocks - Upon execution of this Agreement, Hotel agrees that it will hold the following block of rooms at 


the rate shown below for Group’s use. Unless otherwise indicated in writing, Hotel does not guarantee any 


particular rooms or any specific proximity of rooms in relation to one another. Check-in time is at 4:00pm and 


check-out time is at 11:00am, each in local time. Guests arriving prior to check-in time may be assigned rooms 


as they become available.  
 


Capital Kiwanis Mid  Year Conf erence 2025  


  Thu 02/06/2025 Fri 02/07/2025 Sat 02/08/2025 


Room Type   Rooms Rate Rooms Rate Rooms Rate 


Family Suite, Balcony/Patio S 20 $145.00 85 $145.00 85 $145.00 


 


Total Room Nights Contracted:  190 
Total Room Revenue: $27,550.00 


 


Resort Fee WAIVED 


 


Taxes - Hotel room rates and resort fee are subject to applicable guest tax, occupancy tax, and state and local 


taxes, subject to change from time to time in accordance with applicable law.  


         


Tax-Exempt Groups - Groups requesting tax exemption must submit a valid tax-exempt certificate at least thirty 


(30) days prior to their scheduled function. 


 


Method of Reservation 


 
It is understood that each room is reserved on an individual basis by the guest calling the Great Wolf 
Customer Contact Center at 1-800-551-9654 or visiting our website at www.greatwolf.com.  The Block Code 
will be needed when reserving both over the phone and on the website.  A credit card will be requested for 
the first nights room and tax as a deposit. Each room has up to 72 hours prior to check-in to cancel the 
individual room. If the room is cancelled within 72 hours of check-in, 100% of the first room night plus tax will 
be charged to the credit card or taken from the deposit, as applicable. This charge applies only to the 
cancellation of the room and is in addition to any cancellation or attrition charges owed by Group under this 
Agreement. 
 
Reservations can be made by calling: 757-229-9700    
Reference Block Code: 2502CKMY  
Reservations must be made prior to:  Friday, January 17, 2025 
 


 


Commissions - All rates are non-commissionable. 


 
Special Concessions - As additional consideration, and for no additional charge, Hotel shall provide to Group the 
following: 
Waived resort fee : $7, 598.10 in value 
15% off in house AV 
3 complementary upgrades for suites based on base rate 
Comp microphone and podium during meals: $750.00 Value 







 


4 | P a g e  
 


Discount on 6ft tables for vendors: Currently $50, will be charged $40 
 1 comp for every 50 as long as group exceeds 75% of the 
Waived rental fee for conference space: $7500 value 
  
Custom Menu Pricing:  
Breakfast: $20 ++ 
Lunch: $26 ++ 
Dinner $38 ++ 
 
      


Section III: Meeting Room and Catering Services 
 


Meeting Space - Hotel reserves and Group guarantees payment for the following meeting room space for the 


days/times/costs specified in the following Preliminary Function Agenda.  


 
Date Time Event  Rental 


Friday, 02/07/25 
 


9:00 AM - 9:00 PM Breakout WAIVED 


Friday, 02/07/25 
 


9:00 AM - 9:00 PM General Session WAIVED 


Friday, 02/07/25 
 


9:00 AM - 9:00 PM Office WAIVED 


Friday, 02/07/25 
 


6:00 PM - 8:00 PM Dinner - Buffet WAIVED 


Saturday, 02/08/25 
 


7:00 AM - 8:00 AM Breakfast - Buffet WAIVED 


Saturday, 02/08/25 
 


7:00 AM - 9:00 PM General Session WAIVED 


Saturday, 02/08/25 
 


9:00 AM - 5:00 PM Breakout WAIVED 


Saturday, 02/08/25 
 


9:00 AM - 5:00 PM Breakout WAIVED 


Saturday, 02/08/25 
 


9:00 AM - 5:00 PM Breakout WAIVED 


Saturday, 02/08/25 
 


9:00 AM - 9:00 PM Office WAIVED 


Saturday, 02/08/25 
 


12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Lunch - Buffet WAIVED 


Saturday, 02/08/25 
 


6:00 PM - 8:00 PM Dinner - Buffet WAIVED 


Sunday, 02/09/25 
 


7:00 AM - 8:00 AM Breakfast - Buffet WAIVED 


Sunday, 02/09/25 
 


7:00 AM - 5:00 PM General Session WAIVED 


Sunday, 02/09/25 
 


9:00 AM - 9:00 PM Office WAIVED 


 
An updated Preliminary Function Agenda must be provided to Hotel at least ninety (90) days prior to the 
first Program Date. A Final Function Agenda must be provided to Hotel at least fourteen (14) days prior to 
the first Program Date. If a Final Function Agenda is not provided to Hotel by due date, space will be held 







 


5 | P a g e  
 


based on the most recent Preliminary Function Agenda. Any changes in the agenda (e.g., number of people, 
time, function type, etc.) should be provided to Hotel as soon as such changes are known. Any on-site room 
set-up changes may result in additional labor or other charges based on the changes requested. Hotel 
reserves the right to assign and change meeting room space at its discretion and for its convenience. Group 
must obtain final approval from Hotel prior to publishing meeting room names. 
 
Meeting Room Charges - Group will be charged meeting room/rental fees as outlined above, plus a 20% 


Mandatory Service Charge and applicable taxes. Mandatory Service Charges are calculated to cover various 


costs associated with the event and are due to the Hotel for services rendered.  They are not gratuities or 


tips paid to service staff.  Clients are welcome to add gratuities for exceptional service.  If Group modifies 


capacity or number of guests that results in an increase in the amount of meeting space required, the Hotel 


may increase meeting room rental and/or set-up fees accordingly. 


 


Audio Visual - Hotel’s in-house A/V department is available for all A/V needs. All equipment rentals are 


subject to a 20% Mandatory Service Charge and applicable taxes.  Any equipment contracted from an 


outside source or brought in to the facility will be assessed a 20%  Mandatory Service Charge based on 


facilities standard rental fee.  The Mandatory Service Charge is calculated to cover various costs associated 


with the event and is due to Hotel for services rendered.  It is not a gratuity or tip paid to service 


staff.  Group must provide Hotel written notice that it intends to use an outside source and must provide all 


information requested by Hotel regarding the outside source and the services it intends to provide 


 


Catering Services 


 


Food and Beverage Minimum - Group guarantees the Food and Beverage Minimum below, which is 


based upon the current menus and pricing as of the date of this Agreement, subject to change in Hotel’s 


discretion for its convenience until the period ninety (90) days prior to the Program Dates. The Food and 


Beverage Minimum does not include applicable taxes or Mandatory Service Charges (currently 20%).  


Mandatory Service Charges are calculated to cover various costs associated with the event and are due 


to the Hotel for services rendered.  They are not gratuities or tips paid to service staff.  Clients are 


welcome to add gratuities for exceptional service.  In the event Group does not fulfill its Food and 


Beverage Minimum, Group will pay the difference between the Food and Beverage Minimum and actual 


food and beverage revenue (plus applicable taxes and fees required herein). 


 


Food and Beverage Minimum  $15,000.00 


 


Food and Beverage Policy - All food and beverages served at Hotel must be supplied and prepared by 


Hotel.  Any unconsumed food and beverages remain the property of Hotel and may not be removed 


from the event space. Group must approve the final menu selections and provide guarantee numbers at 


least fourteen (14) days in advance of the Program Dates; otherwise, items selected may not be 


guaranteed.  Other than specifically stated in the approved menu, Hotel will not be responsible for any 


specific dietary requests or requirements. 
 


 


 







 


6 | P a g e  
 


 
 


Section IV: Minimum Revenue, Attrition, Payment Method & Schedule, Cancellation 
 


Minimum Revenue -This Agreement will generate revenue for Hotel from a variety of sources, including 


guest rooms, food and beverage, and charges for ancillary services. The Hotel is relying upon the agreed 


revenue outlined within this agreement. Group agrees that a loss will be incurred by Hotel if there is a 


reduction in the number of functions, commitments, and other services contemplated in this Agreement. 


The minimum revenue anticipated by both parties under this agreement (excluding taxes and fees) is as 


follows. 


 
  


Guest Room Revenue $22,040.00 


Food & Beverage Minimum $15,000.00 


Meeting Room Rental WAIVED 


Total Minimum Revenue $37,040.00 


 


 


Rooms Attrition - Hotel is relying on Group to satisfy its commitment to the Group Room Reservations 


identified herein. Group agrees that a loss will be incurred by Hotel should there be a reduction greater than 


20% in total room nights used. Should the room nights actually used by Group be less than 80% of the total 


room nights, Group agrees to pay, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, the difference between 80% 


of the total room nights and Group’s actual usage of rooms, multiplied by the average group rate plus any 


applicable taxes.   


 


Method of Payment; Deposit/Payment Schedule 
 
 Deposits - Group must pay Hotel a non-refundable deposit in order to guarantee a hold on the room 
 block and/or meeting space.  If Deposit is not received with the contract, Hotel will not be required to  
 hold the room block or meeting space requested by Group, but Group is still liable for all of its 
 obligations under this Agreement, specifically including without limitation, attrition and cancellation 
 charges.   
 
 Payment Schedule – Initial deposit and subsequent payments are to be made in accordance with the 
 schedule below. Full payment equal to 100% of estimated charges paid by master account must be 
 received at least 30 days prior to your arrival/event date.  Any additional charges added within 30 days 
 of arrival will be processed at that time.  Please note that the amounts listed in the schedule below do 
 not include the applicable taxes and fees. These charges will be included on final invoice.  
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


7 | P a g e  
 


 


Transaction Type Charge Type   Date Amount  


 Charge Initial Deposit 03/11/2024 $3,750.00   


 Charge Second Deposit 05/13/2024 $3,750.00   


 Charge Third Deposit 10/06/24 $3,750.00  


 Charge Final Payment 01/06/2025 $3,750.00   


Estimated total of Master Account Charges  
 (Does not include applicable taxes and fees) 


 $15,000.00 


 


 
Master Account  
  


Item Description 


Master Account 
Charges - IPO rooms 


It is understood that the Master account will be paying for meeting, 
banquet and associated charges such as audio-visual charges as well as 
applicable taxes, fees and approved charges. Individuals will be responsible 
for their own room, tax and incidental charges.  Method of master account 
payment is reflected below. 
 
  


Credit Card Group must electronically complete the Credit Card Authorization link with 
this signed Agreement. The credit card indicated will be charged for any 
deposit(s), cancellation, and attrition, as well as any payment remaining 
due and unpaid.  Additional charges incurred by Group while on property 
will be charged to the credit card for payment of the Master Account 
following the Program Dates. 
  


 


Incidentals - If Group is responsible for incidental expenses, Group will prepay all such estimated 


expenses, or shall be billed to the Master Account.  If the individual guests are responsible for incidental 


expenses, the guest will leave a valid credit card or a cash deposit in an amount determined by Hotel at 


the time of check-in.  Group must inform its members of this requirement. 
 


Cancellation 
 


 Cancellation of Individual Room Reservations - If guests are responsible for paying their own 


 accommodations, including any cancellation fees. Without limiting the foregoing, the attrition and 







 


8 | P a g e  
 


 cancellation provisions of this Agreement still apply to Group. Cancellation fees from Guests retained by 


 Hotel will be credited to any attrition and cancellation provisions of this Agreement with respect to 


 Group’s obligations related thereto. 


 


 If Group is responsible for payment of guest accommodations through a master account. Any attrition or 


 cancellation charges will also be charged to such master account. 


 


 Cancellation by Group - Group acknowledges that the rates offered by Hotel are based in part upon the 


 total anticipated revenue contemplated by this Agreement, inclusive of guest rooms, meeting space, 


 catering, and ancillary on-site revenue. The Group agrees and understands that in the event of a 


 cancellation by Group, Hotel’s actual damages would be difficult to determine. Therefore, Group agrees 


 to pay liquidated damages to Hotel for cancellation, calculated pursuant to the chart below, as a 


 percentage of the Total Minimum Revenue included above, or as otherwise increased exhibited by 


 written communications between the parties following signing of this Agreement (“Anticipated 


 Revenue”).  


 


    Date of Cancellation Notice Amount of Liquidated Damages Due 


0-60 Days Prior to Arrival Date 100% of Anticipated Revenue  


61-90 Days Prior to Arrival Date 85% of Anticipated Revenue 


91-180 Days Prior to Arrival Date 65% of Anticipated Revenue 


> 180 Days Prior to Arrival Date 50% of Anticipated Revenue 


 


 Cancellation by Hotel - In the event Hotel cancels this Agreement or is unable to provide the requested 


 rooms or meeting space, unless due to Force Majeure, Hotel will assist Group in finding other 


 accommodations and space at comparable prices, and shall provide, without additional charge to Group, 


 transportation between the alternative site and Hotel. Hotel will immediately refund any deposits 


 received from the Group if Hotel is no longer being used by Group. Hotel’s liability is limited to these 


 remedies and Hotel will not be liable for any consequential, punitive, or special damages.  


 
Section V: Miscellaneous 


 
Great Wolf Lodge - Group acknowledges Hotel is a publicly accessible accommodation with a focus on 


family-friendly entertainment. Except as differently provided herein, Group agrees to comply with, and 


ensure its guests comply with, the Great Wolf Wristband Terms & Conditions available at 


www.greatwolf.com/terms, whether or not wristbands are used in the facility by guests, specifically 


including without limitation the requirements listed under the Improper Behavior subheading. Group 


acknowledges these requirements are required of all people, whether Group or transient guests, visiting 


Great Wolf Lodge.  


 


Third Party Vendors - Group acknowledges no third-party vendors may be used by Group related to the 


Program Dates unless otherwise agreed by Hotel in writing. Any permitted outside vendors shall undergo 


security screening required of all third-party vendors entering Hotel property, as may be the case and 


subject to change from time to time.  


 
 



http://www.greatwolf.com/terms





 


9 | P a g e  
 


 


* * * * 
If this Agreement has not been received by Hotel with payment, Hotel may contract with other parties for use 
of the room block, meeting room, and catering services without further notice to Group. In the event Hotel 
has a request for the rooms requested by Group and Hotel has not received Group’s signed Agreement, Hotel 
will contact the Group, but makes no guarantee about the continued availability of the dates desired. Hotel 
maintains the right to contract with any party until a full executed Agreement exists between parties.  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Hotel and Group have executed this Agreement in a manner and form sufficient to bind 
them as of the date and year set forth on page one of this Agreement.  
 


GWR Op Lessee VA LLC     
  


[[SertifiSStamp_1]] 
 
   [[SertifiSStamp_2]] 
 


 
DIRECTOR OF SALES: [[SertifiInitial_3]] 
 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name: Allison Morgan 


Title:  


Name: Jeffrey Wolff 


Title:  


Capital District Kiwanis 







 


10 | P a g e  
 


 


Exhibit A - Group Sales Contract Standard Terms and Conditions 
1. General. The use of Hotel’s products and services by Group are expressly conditioned on acceptance by Group 


without modification of the terms, conditions, and notices contained herein. By signing the Group Sales 
Agreement, or by use of Hotel’s products or services, Group agrees to be bound by all such terms, conditions 
and notices (collectively with the Group Sales Agreement, the “Agreement”).  


2. Definitions:  
a. “Affiliates” means any legal entity that owns, is owned by, directly or indirectly, controlled by, or a party 
to a license or brand agreement with, Hotel, where “control” means the beneficial ownership of at least 50% 
of the voting interests of an entity or the power to direct the management or affairs of such entity.  
b. “Group” means that entity included in the Group Sales Agreement wishing to use Hotel rooms, catering, 
or other services/facilities.  
c. “Group Sales Agreement” means that certain agreement executed by Group and Hotel related to the use 
of Hotels’ services and/or facilities.  
d. “Hotel” means that entity included in the Group Sales Agreement affiliated with Great Wolf Lodge.  


3. Effective Date and Duration of the Agreement. Subject to the termination provisions set forth herein, this 
agreement is effective as of the date the Group Sales Agreement was signed by Hotel and Group. The 
Agreement remains in effect until terminated in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, or upon 
satisfaction of, and payment for, the services contemplated by the Group Sales Agreement.  


4. Relationship of the Parties. Each the Hotel and Group hereby acknowledge and agree the relationship 
between the parties shall be that of an independent contractor and nothing contained herein shall be 
construed or interpreted as creating any other relationship between the parties, including but not limited to, 
employer/employee, principal/agent, partnership, franchisor, or joint venture.  


5. Payment. Payment of all invoices is due upon receipt. Invoice remaining unpaid after thirty (30) days of the 
invoice date will incur an interest charge of eighteen percent (18%) per annum, or the highest amount 
otherwise allowed by law. Group is responsible for all collection fees, attorney fees, or other costs in 
connection with Hotel’s attempt to collect all amounts due hereunder. No payment by Group or receipt by 
Hotel of a lesser amount than any installment or payment of amounts due will be deemed to be other than 
on account of the amount due, and shall not prejudice Hotel’s ability to recover the balance of such amounts 
due. If the Master Account remains unpaid after sixty (60) days, in addition to other remedies, Hotel may, at 
its sole option and without penalty, elect to cancel subsequent and future arrangements, agreements, or 
functions at Hotel or at Hotel’s Affiliates made by Group without penalty and with or without notice.  


6. Right of Inspection/Entry. Hotel will have the right to enter and inspect all functions. If Hotel observes any 
illegal activity or activity that may result in harm to persons or property, or any activity which is otherwise 
generally accepted as non-family friendly in Hotel’s sole discretion, Hotel has the right to immediately cancel 
the event, and in such case, Group and its guests and invitees must immediately vacate the meeting room 
premises. In such event, Group will remain liable for all fees and charges pursuant to the terms of the 
Agreement.  


7. Group’s Property. Hotel is not responsible for the safe-keeping of equipment, supplies, or any valuable items 
left in any meeting room, hotel, room, or public space. State laws govern Hotel’s liability for items stolen in 
guestrooms or items kept in Hotel’s safe. Accordingly, Group will provide security and assumes responsibility 
(including procuring sufficient insurance coverage) for any loss of property. Group may not rely on any verbal 
or written assurances provided by Hotel staff, other than as provided in the Group Sales Agreement. Group 
hereby waives any claims under Hotel’s insurance policy for the loss of Group’s property or the property of 
any of its attendees or invitees.  







 


11 | P a g e  
 


8. Damages. Group agrees to assume all liability and expense related to damages to the Hotel as a result of the 
negligence or willful misconduct of Group or any guest related to Group. Hotel may charge Group’s Master 
Account or directly bill group for any such charges.  


9. Indemnification. (a) Group shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Hotel and its Affiliates, and its and their 
officers, directors, partners, members, and employees, from and against all demands, claims, damages to 
persons and/or property, losses, and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys’ fees (collectively “Claims”) 
arising out of or caused by Group’s negligence or intentional misconduct, misrepresentations, and omissions. 
(b) Hotel shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Group from and against any Claims arising out of or 
caused by Hotel’s gross negligence or for any claims under a theory of strict liability related to Group’s use of 
Hotel’s facilities.  


10. Termination. If any information provided by Group to Hotel regarding Group’s financial status, its activities, 
purpose, nature of function or event, or other material information about Group changes or is incorrect, Hotel 
may terminate this Agreement in whole or in party, and Group will be liable for all payments due, including 
without limitation, any cancellation charges. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Hotel may 
terminate this Agreement and the Group Sales Agreement without penalty in the event Group, its officers, 
agents, employees, or representatives commits any act or does anything which tends to bring Group into 
public disrepute, contempt, scandal, or ridicule, or which might tend to reflect unfavorably on Hotel or its 
Affiliates by virtue of holding Group’s event at the Hotel.  


11. Force Majeure. The performance of this Agreement is subject to any circumstances making it illegal or 
impossible to provide or use Hotel facilities to the Group, including Acts of God, war, insurrection, state or 
local government regulations, disaster declarations, strikes, civil disorder, curtailment of transportation 
facilities greater than 25%, or an epidemic or pandemic declared by the World Health Organization or Centers 
for Disease Control affecting the locality in which the Hotel facility exists. This Agreement may be terminated, 
without penalty or fee, for any one of the above reasons by written notice from Hotel. Without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, Group acknowledges that certain outside forces or events may require reduced 
capacity or offerings by Hotel to ensure safety of Group, other transient guests, or the public, and Group shall 
comply with such safety rules and restrictions provided by Hotel from time to time.  


12. Forum Selection; Attorneys’ Fees. This Agreement will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the state 
in which the Hotel is situated and the exclusive venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement shall be in 
the county or city in which the Hotel is situated. The prevailing party to any litigation shall be entitled to 
recover, in addition to damages, all legal costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees as fixed by the Court, both at 
the trial and appellate levels, and in any bankruptcy case and post-judgment proceedings. To the extent 
permitted by law, the parties hereby waive any right to a jury trial in any action or proceeding regarding this 
Agreement.  


13. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, along with the Group Sales Agreement and any attachments thereto, 
constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any previous communications, 
representations or agreements, whether written or oral. Any changes to this Agreement must be made in 
writing and signed by both parties. If handwritten changes are made to the Agreement or Group Sales 
Agreement, both parties must initial for it to be enforceable.  


14. Miscellaneous. The person signing the Group Sales Agreement for Hotel and Group each warrant they are 
authorized to bind the Hotel and Group, respectively. Any provision of this Agreement or the Group Sales 
Agreement that is deemed unenforceable will be ineffective to the extent of such unenforceability without 
invalidating or rendering the remainder of this Agreement or Group Sales Agreement invalid. Each party shall 
execute such other and further documents as may be necessary to carry out the intention as well to comply 
with the provisions of this Agreement.  


15. No Assignment. Group may not assign or transfer this Agreement or the Group Sales Agreement or any part 
thereof without the written consent of Hotel. Any attempted assignment or transfer by Group without such 







 


12 | P a g e  
 


consent may, at the option of Hotel, be deemed to be a cancellation of this agreement by Group, in which 
case Group will remain liable for any cancellation charges set forth therein.  


 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: DelMarVa

		Date: 13 Feburary 2024

		Challenges: Salisbury, Reisterstown and Pocomoke will need some work this coming spring. 

		Comments: None.

		Signature: Charles A. Marks

		MembershipNotes: DelMarVa region membership is up 14 for the year sofar. Pocomoke club is still working on how it can build up again or become a satellite to another club. Salisbury club has plans to pickup new members in the spring. Reisterstown needs a hard look on how to gain members. Elkton is working hard to pull things in from the closing of Wilmington.

		New Clubs: None

		CommitteeUpdates: None








Capital District, Kiwanis International
2023-2024 Board of Trustees Meeting
Friday, March 8, 2024 - 10:00am
The Resort at Glade Springs - Daniels, WV


1. Welcome
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Recognition of Guests
4. Declaration of Quorum
5. Approval of Agenda
6. Approval of Minutes


a. December 9, 2023 - Board of Trustees Meeting
7. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion


a. Meetings Committee
i. Review of 2025 District Midyear Conference Contract
ii. Discussion of 2026 & 2027 District Convention Locations


8. Board Reports
a. Executive Directors Report


i. District Financial Standing / Overview of Monthly Reports
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Building Status / Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports
9. Other Business
10. Adjournment





